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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20483

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MR # 2627
DATE FILMED 7[.:7112 CANERA NO. 4
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DEMOCRAT FOR U.S. SENATE

J

August 26, 1988

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

1G:OlWY 62 9NV 88

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a complaint filed by me as treasurer and
campaign manager of Licht ’88 Committee, the authorized political
committee of Lt. Governor Richard A. Licht, a candidate for the
United States Senate. The complaint is filed against the
authorized political committee of his opponent, John Chafee.

If you have any questions concerning this complaint, please
advise.

Thank you.

Very truly yours, 74
2 )/
/ g YR =

/ / ')
Netti C. Vogef" b
Campaign Manager
Treasurer
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COMPLAINT

TO: GENERAL COUNSEL
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E. STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

COMPLAINANT: NETTI C. VOGEL, TREASURER AND CAMPAIGN MANAGER,
LICHT ’88 COMMITTEE, P.O. BOX 547, PROVIDENCE, RHODE
ISLAND 02901

I, Netti C. Vogel, Treasurer and Campaign Manager of Licht ’88
Committee, on oath, depose and say:

1. That upon information and belief, Senator Chafee Committee is
the Principal Campaign Committee of John H. Chafee, a candidate
for the United States Senate from the state of Rhode Island. (as
set forth in his filing with the Federal Election Commission)

2. That the attached (Exhibit "A") is a fair, accurate and
complete copy of a direct mailing distributed to voters in Rhode
Island.

3. That upon information and belief, the aforementioned mailing
was produced and distributed by Senator Chafee Committee.

4. That a careful examination of Exhibit "A" fails to reveal a
disclaimer stating that the mailing has been paid for by said
authcorized committee.

5. That Exhibit "A" does not clearly communicate to the reader
the fact that it was produced and distributed by Senator Chafee
Committee and 1n fact, may give a contrary impression to the
reader, all of which is violative of law and constitutes decep-
tive political advertising.

6. That the production and distribution of said direct mailing by
Senator Chafee Committee violates 2 U.S. C. 441d in that said
committee financed a communication that expressly advocates the
election and defeat of clearly identified candidates, to wit,
Chafee and Licht respectively, without clearly stating that the
communication has been paid for by the said authorized political
committee.
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WHEREFORE, your complainant respectfully requests that appropri-
ate sanctions be granted and that Senator Chafee Committee be
restrained and enjoined from issuing such violative political
advertising in the future.

Respectfully submipted,

g A

Netti C. Vogel

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 26TH DAY AUGUST, 1988 IN
THE CITY OF PAWTUCKET, COUNTY OF PROVIDENCE
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TO ALL RHODE ISLANDERS BORN
BETWEEN 1917 AND 1921

Seautor Johin Chales thinks vou deserve un increase in vour Soctal Sceurny
henaclite, and be's been working o see that wou 2ot one.

Richarg Licat 1s Jooking to buy your sote with empty pronises.

THAT'S THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO
CANDIDATES FOR U.S SENATEZ.

When vou compuare ther records

THE TRUTH STANDS OUT CLEARLY. ...
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO PRESERVE
SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE
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2000 K Street, N.W., Suite 800, Washiagton, D.C. 20006  (202) 322-9459
IR B St R R

The Honorable John H. Chatee
United States Senate
Washmzton, DC 20510

Dear Scnator Chatee:

On behalt of the five million members and supporters of the National
Commuttee to Preserve Social Security and Medicure. and especially the
2033< Nauonal Committee members in vour state, [ am pleased to intorm
vou o our endorsement of vour candidacy for the United States Senate.

Our nauton newds vour leadership, vour imaginatien and vour
determinatien te meet the challenges that tuce us ahead. [ am confident
hal America’s senior citizens can count on vou to protect Social Security
and Medicare--the twin pillars that are so impertant to a good quality of
hre tor older Americans. Your record well justfties that confidence.

Ik Y
I know, teo, th

at o vou will preserve and mmprove these programs not
anivotor todav's ceneration of older Americans, but tor therr children and

o crandeh

Tacre v no membership in the nanon more politcally aware or
aotve than the men and women who are proudly associated wrth the
Natrenal Commuttes o Preserve Soctal Seeunity and Medicare. You can
count onoour support in vour campaign. Good Luck!

With warm best wishes,

,
/ - e
/ L | LRI A

James Roosevelt
Chairman




Compare The Records

Senator’s Chafee’s Record

1YR2

Senator Chafee cosponsors legislation
calling for a piun to correct the notch.
Chafee votes to oppose means-testing of
Medicare.

1983

Senator Chatee again cosponsors legis-
lation calling for a plan to correct the
notch and s an architect of the plan that
saves the Social Sccurity program from
hankruptcy.

1984

Senator Chatee proposes an amend-
ment (o cut Jetense spending while in-
Credsing money tor senior citizens
pregrams.

1983

ynator Chatee 2zain introduces legis-
laton on the noted and successtuiiy
fi*hts 10 save Medicaid from major cuts.

0

I286

Senator Chatee reduces out-of-pocket
Agapital costs fer sentors and votes to
zuarantee COLA'S, regardless of the n-
non nare.

oy~

Senator Chafee offers budget amend-
ment to restore 31 billion to Medicare
and add 31 bithon to Medicaid. In addi-
ton, he helps pass the most signiticant
expanyion of home care benetits in the
history ot Medicare,

ONS

Senator Chatee cosponsors the Santord
bull which increases Social Sceurity
benetits tor those born in the notch vears
and calls on the Senate Finance Commut-
tce Chairmuan Limvd Bentsen to hold
hearings on the Sunford legislation.

Richard Licht’s Record

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

COES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

Richard Licht promises Pawruchet
notch mally he will get languaze in
the Remocrutic platdorm o solve
notch problems. HE FAILS!
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It’s Perfectly Clear. . ..
Richard Licht Does Not Measure Up to Senator Chatee

Throughout his 30 vears of public service for the people of Rhode Island. fohn Chalee tas aroven
nme and fime again that he s THE MAN YOU CAN TRUST!

Senator Chatee knows vou weren't hora vesterday. That's why you won't fall prey to candidare.,
~ho think they can nse the Social Security program to get elected. Senator Chalee's interest in war
tng tor the clderly and solving the notch problem z0es hack many. many vears. Richard Licht, in-
rerest .n the notch problem 2oes hack 1o when he started 2eng interested 10 Senator Chatee’ s Senare
S¢at

FACT TODAY: Social Security o stronger than cver with over $60 hillioa i asset,

JOHN CHAFEL HELPED MIAKE THAT HAPPEN!

FACT TODAY: Senmor Cinizens can count on help with the cost of prescription drucs and =x-
nanded home health care benetits under Medicare.

JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

0 n

O FACT TODRAY: sSemor Ciuzens will benetit from the Medicare Catastropiie Coveraze A —
e larzest excansion ot the Medicare program since it dezain o Vol

r
- JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

v - . - . . ) .
FACT TOMORRGW: Al Amernicans will Aave access (o0 atfordaole and Argh guaiuy hesin
= cares AL Amernicans aall e secure in the xnowledee thut should they need st fong rerm
- care wcil e avatigore foethoan doaursing home and inoone’s own home.

- JOHN CHATER WILL MAKRE THAT HAPPUEN!

AND MORIL L.

Joiin Chasce has caraed your trust. His record s more than 1 it of empty promises. Scoater
Chaiee qas detwvered 0 Senor Cuizens in Rbode Giland — and e waill continue 1o do ~o0 His s
promiese of actzon dacked up by 30 years of achicvement.

R.card Licht thinks that distorning Seaator Chudee's record will win vour veres But yeu Anoew bet-

or — because vou Kaow John Chaice.

RE-ELECT SENATOR JOHN CHAFEE —
HLE'S EARNED YOUR SUPPORT




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Septenber 7, 1988

M. Nett: C. Vogel
Zamztaizn Manager ancg
Trsasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Septamber 7, 1988
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14 you have any questions, Please contact kKeith Morgan,
€ta+¢ member csssignec to this matter, at (202) TT75-8Z00.
YOous  infgormation, we nave attached a brief description of

Commission’'s procedures +for handling complaints.

= - - T 4
Sincenslyv,
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B cf Caunsel Statement
cc: The Honorable John H. Chafee

United States Senate
567 Dirksen Building
Washington, DC 20510
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LEGAL COUNSEL

September 28, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Matter Under Review 2684
Senator Chafee Committee
John S. Renza, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

As counsel for the respondents in the above-captioned Matter
Under Review, the undersigned respectfully requests an extension
of 20 days in which to answer the interrogatories served by the
Commission. Respondents received notification from the Commission
on September 16, 1988, so that the response would be due on
October 21, 1988.

This extension is requested because the November election is
now less than 45 davs awayv and is, necessarily, the focus of the

campaizn at this time. Accordingly, the additional time is neede
so that I may confer with Senator Chafee's campaign to prepare a
response.

Thank vou for vour consideration.

- t
-~ !

Sincerely, ) (
/ >
K [ / d [/
WW\ Ay
JAN\.Ben/jamin L. Glnsberwl
J \v/

cc: Ralph S. Ren:a
Keith Morgan, Esquire

440 FIrsT STREET. N.W. ® SuUITE 600 ® WasHINGTON. D.C. 20001 @ (202) 347-0202

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE NATIOMAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE

&sY




UY. 23, B8 lz:U3 M  XSEN CHAPREE D C. ruz

ADDRESS ; National Re 0 mmittee

440 lst Street NW

Washington, DC 20001

TELEPEOMNE: 202-347-0202

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
¥ communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

()

= : () o
September 23, 1988 X

hd Date STgnature

s
RBSPONDENT 'S NAME: Jobhn S..Renza, JIr,  Treacsurer
ADDRESS : P.Q, Box £73

Providence, RI Q°G(03

EOME PHONE:
BUSIMESS PHOMNR: 401-463-8300




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
October 13, 1988

Benjamin L. Ginsberg

National Republican Senatorial Committee
440 lst Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2684

Dear Mr. Ginsberg:

This is in response to your letter dated September 28, 1988,
which we received on September 29, 1988, requesting an extension
of 20 days until October 21, 1988, to respond to the above
captioned matter under review., After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on October 21, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel

—

Lois G. [Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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. Natim’ Republican Senatorial eittee

BENJAMIN L. GINSBERG
LEGAL COUNSEL

October 21, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire =
General Counsel

n)
Federal Election Commission =
Washington, D.C. 21463 38
ro
RE: MUR 2684 -
) Dear Mr. Noble: = -
-
= Attached please find the response of the Senator Chafee <2 :
- Committee and John S. Renza, Jr., as Treasurer in the e 2
- above-captioned matter. You will note that the attached affidavit
™ of Keith Lang, campaign manager of the Senator Chafee Committee,

has not been executed. An executed affidavit will be submitted to
the Commission as soon as possible.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

\

.S?nceréiy,l}
,/‘ ; Y, Vi

X

jamir ‘L. Ginsberg
v

/ ¢ ) /
/ /
- / (,&ausz\ //\~4v-"éﬁﬂ
Hen
)
J

cc: Keith V. Morgan, Esquire

440 FiIrsT STREET. NW. ® SuUiTE 600 ® WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001

® (202} 347-0202

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATOR/AL COMMITTEE




Naﬁm’ Republican Senatorial oittee

BENJAMIN L. GINSBERG
LEGAL COUNSEL

October 20, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2684
Dear Mr. Noble:

As Counsel for the Senator Chafee Committee ("Committee®) and
John S. Renza, Jr., the Treasurer, this will respond to the
™~ Complaint filed in the above-captioned matter. This Complaint
filed by Senator Chafee's opponent in the November election
alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(d). For the reasons stated
- below, the Commission should take no further action in this
matter.

The Complaint concerns a mailing sent by Senator Chafee last
0 summer. Attached as Exhibit 1. The letter discusses Senator
Chafee's record on Social Security. The first page is an
endorsement of Senator Chafee by James Roosevelt, Chairman of the
- National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicaid. The
second and third pages compare Senator Chafee's record with that
- of his opponent in the election. The final page is a message to
Rhode Island notch babies. The return address on the envelope is
Senator Chafee's campaign committee.

The Complaint alleges a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(d) and
- states that the mailer "may give a contrary impression to the
reader” that it was not mailed by the Senatocr Chafee Ccommittee.
A fair reading of the mailing makes it clear that the piece was
paid for by and in support of Senatocr Chafee's candidacy,
although it does not meet the precise requirements of 2 U.S.C.
441(4d).

Respondents realized almost immediately that the disclaimer
had been omitted, and went to extraordinary lengths to rectify
the situation. Less than a week after the initial mailing of
24,500 pieces, a corrective mailer, identical in all but two
respects to the original, was sent out to the exact same list of
24,500 individuals who received the first mailer. Exhibit 2.

440 FIRsT STREET, NW. ® SuiTe 600 ® WasHINGTON, D.C. 20001 @ (202) 347-0202

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE




The two additions are: (1) on page three, at the bottom of
the page, the second mailer includes the disclaimer "Paid for by
the Senator Chafee Committee®, and (2) the statement on the last
page informs recipients of the piece that Senator Chafee's
Committee inadvertently omitted the required disclaimer and was
rectifying that situation with the second mailer. It reads:

Many of you may have already received a copy of this
information which, in our haste to set my record straight on
Social Security, was inadvertently mailed without the
required disclaimer. Well, I am proud of my record on the
notch problem, and I am proud of all of the work I've done on
behalf of Rhode Island senior citizens. And I am proud to
say that this brochure uses the words -- ‘'paid for by the
Senator Chafee Committee. '

Accordingly, at considerable expense, Senator Chafee's
Committee of its own volition publicly corrected the oversight of
leaving the disclaimer off the first mailer. It chose to take
the affirmative action of setting the record straight and
remailing all recipients of the original package with a mailer
that included both the required disclaimer and the clarification
that the first mailer was paid for by Senator Chafee's committee.

CONCLUSION

Because of the extraordinary steps taken by Senator Chafee's
Committee to correct the inadvertent mistake of omitting the
required disclaimer, the Commission should take no further action
in this matter. Senator Chafee's committee has already taken
remedial action to correct any mistakes.

Respectfully submitted,
- o ,”

A

// WA b /
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v eéﬁi;;:ﬂ;. Ginsberg )

Co

hsel for Respondents’
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES

IN THE MATTER OF:

Senator Chafee Committee
John S. Renza, Jr., Treasurer MUR 2684

Keith Lang, having been duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts contained herein and
am competent to testify thereto.

2. I am Campaign Manager of the Senator Chafee Committee. 1In
that role, I assisted in producing a mailing concerning Senator
Chafee's record on Social Security. That mailing is attached as
Exhibit 1 and went to 24,500 Rhode Island households.

3. A fair reading of that mailing makes clear that Senator
Chafee's Committee paid for and benefits from the mailing. However,
it lacks the precise words "Paid for by the Senator Chafee
Committee™.

4. The mailing was sent out on August 22, 1988. We realized
within a few days that the mailing did not have the "Paid for by
Senator Chafee Committee" disclaimer.

5. Upon realizing that the disclaimer had been omitted, the
Senator Chafee campaign reprinted 24,500 pieces adding the required
disclaimer and the explanation:

Many of you may have already received a copy of this information
which, in our haste to set my record straight on Scocial
Security, was inadvertently mailed without the required
disclaimer. Well, I am proud of my record on the notch problem,
and I am proud of all of the work I have done on behalf of Rhode
Island senior citizens. And I am proud to say that this
brochure uses the words -- 'Paid for by the Senator Chafee
Committee. '’
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6. That mailing was sent by the Senator Chafee Committee on
September 15, 1988 to the same 24,500 individuals who received the
original mailing. We sent this mailing in order that there be nc
confusion as to who sent the original mailing.

Keith Lang

Signed to and subscribed before me this day of October 1988.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:




. T T— . EXHIBIT 1

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO PRESERVE
SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE

2000 K Street, N.W., Suite 800, Washington, D.C. 20006  (202) 822-9459
July 5, 1988

The Honorable John H. Chafee
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Chafee:

On behalf of the five million members and supporters of the National
Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare, and especially the
26554 Nauonal Committee members in your state, I am pleased to inform
you of our endorsement of your candidacy for the United States Senate.

Our nation needs your leadership, your imagination and your

determination to meet the challenges that face us ahead. I am confident

that America’'s senior citizens can count on you to protect Social Security
and Medicare--the twin pillars that are so important to a good quality of
life for older Americans. Your record well justifies that confidence.

I know, too, that you will preserve and improve these programs not
only for today's generation of older Americans, but for their children and
their grandchildren.

There 1s no membership in the nation more politically aware or
active than the men and women who are proudly associated with the
National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare. You can
count on our support in your campaign. Good Luck!

With warm best wishes,
A s
7 Ll

%ﬂ/\/\\vf 7 P’

James Roosevelit

Chairman
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Senator’s Chafee’s Record

1982
Senator Chafee cosponsors legislation

calling for a plan to correct the notch.
Chafee votes to oppose means-testing of
Medicare.

1983
Senator Chafee again cosponsors legis-

lation calling for a plan to correct the
notch and is an architect of the plan that
saves the Social Security program from
bankruptcy.

1984

Senator Chafee proposes an amend-
ment to cut defense spending while in-
creasing money for senior citizens
programs.

Senator Chafee again introduces legis-
lation on the notch and successfully
fights to save Medicaid from major cuts.

1986
Senator Chafee reduces out-of-pocket

=r hospital costs for seniors and votes to

p—

e

guarantee COLAs, regardless of the in-
flation rate.

- 1987

Senator Chafee offers budget amend-
ment to restore $1 billion to Medicare
and add $! billion to Medicaid. In addi-
tion, he helps pass the most significant
expansion of home care benefits in the
history of Medicare.

1988
Senator Chafee cosponsors the Sanford

bill which increases Social Security
benefits for those horn in the notch years
and calls on the Senate Finance Commit-
tee Chairman Lloyd Bentsen to hold
hearings on the Sanford legislation.

®mpare Thg Recor@s
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Richard Licht’s Record

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

Richard Licht promises Pawtucket
notch rally he will get language in
the Democratic platform to solve
notch problems. HE FAILS!




I® Perfectly Clear.®.
Richard Licht Does Not Measure Up to Senator Chafee

Throughout his 30 years of public service for the people of Rhode Island, John Chafee has proven
time and time again that he is THE MAN YOU CAN TRUST!

Senator Chafee knows you weren't born yesterday. That's why you won't fall prey to candidates
who think they can use the Social Security program to get elected. Senator Chafee’s interest in car-
ing for the elderly and solving the notch problem goes back many, many years. Richard Licht’s in-
terest in the notch problem goes back to when he started being interested in Senator Chafee’s Senate
seat.

FACT TODAY: Social Security is stronger than ever with over $60 billion in assets.
JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

FACT TODAY: Senior Citizens can count on help with the cost of prescription drugs and ex-
panded home health care benefits under Medicare.

JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

FACT TODAY: Senior Citizens will benefit from the Medicare Catastrophic Coverage Act -—
the largest expansion of the Medicare program since it begain in 1965. -

JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

FACT TOMORROW: All Americans will have access to affordabie and high quality health
care. All Americans will be secure in the knowledge that should they need it, long term
care will be available both in a nursing home and in one’s own home.

JOHN CHAFEE WILL MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

AND MORE..

John Chafee has earned your trust. His record is more than a list of empty promises. Senator
Chafee has delivered to Senior Citizens in Rhode Island — and he will continue to do so. His is a
promise of action backed up by 30 years of achievement.

Richard Licht thinks that distorting Senator Chafee’s record will win your vote. But you know bet-
— because you know John Chafee.

RE-ELECT SENATOR JOHN CHAFEE —
HE’S EARNED YOUR SUPPORT
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TO ALL RHODE ISLANDERS BORN
BETWEEN 1917 AND 1921

Senator John Chafee thinks you deserve an increase in your Social Security

benefits, and he’s been working to see that you get one.
Richard Licht is looking to buy your vote with empty promises.

THAT'S THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO
CANDIDATES FOR U.S. SENATE.

When you compare their records

THE TRUTH STANDS OUT CLEARLY....

**‘*t********t*
* k K* A h K KA kA KA K Kk K*X K *K
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~SENATOR CHAFEE COMMITTEE
__PO. Box 1176
" Providence, Rhode Island 02901
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO PRESERVE
SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE

2000 K Street, N.W., Suite 800, Washington, D.C. 20006 n (202) 822-9459

July 5, 1988

The Honorable John H. Chafee
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Chafee:

On behalf of the five million members and supporters of the National
Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare, and especially the
26554 National Committee members in your state, I am pleased to inform
you of our endorsement of your candidacy for the United States Senate.

Our nation needs your leadership, your imagination and your
determination to meet the challenges that face us ahead. I am confident
that America's senior citizens can count on you to protect Social Security
and Medicare--the twin pillars that are so important to a good quality of
life for older Americans. Your record well justifies that confidence.

I know, too, that you will preserve and improve these programs not
only for todav's generation. of oider Americans, but for their children and
their grandchildren.

There is no membership in the nation more politically aware or
active than the men and women who are proudly associated with the
National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare. You can
count on our support in your campaign. Good Luck!

With warm best wishes,

oot

James Roosevelt
Chairman
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Richard Licht’s Record

Senator Chafee’s Record

1982

Senator Chafee cosponsors legislation
calling for a plan to correct the notch.
Chafee votes to oppose means-testing of
Medicare. '

DOES NOT EXIST

1983

Senator Chafee again cosponsors legis-
lation calling for a plan to correct the
notch and is an architect of the plan that
saves the Social Security program from
bankruptcy.

DOES NOT EXIST

1984
Senator Chafee proposes an amend-
o ment to cut defense spending while in-
- Creasing money for senior citizens
programs.
—
1985
Senator Chafee again introduces legis-
~O lation on the notch and successfully
fights to save Medicaid from major cuts.

DOES NOT EXIST

DOES NOT EXIST

’\
~—~ 1986
—~ Senator Chafee reduces out-of-pocket DOES NOT EXIST

hospital costs for seniors and votes to
~ guarantee COLA’s, regardless of the in-
flation rate.

-~ oy

T O1Y8/

Senator Chafee offers budget amend-
ment to restore $1 billion to Medicare
and add $i biliion to Medicaid. In addi-
tion, he helps pass the most significant
expansion of home care benefits in the
history of Medicare.

DOES NOT EXIST

1988

Senator Chafee cosponsors the Sanford
bill which increases Social Security
benefits for those born in the notch years
and calls on the Senate Finance Commit-
tee Chairman Lloyd Bentsen to hold
hearings on the Sanford legislation.

Richard Licht promises Pawtucket
notch rally he will get language in
the Democratic platform to solve
notch problems. HE FAILS!

3 5 0 S ol Re 0 X e e 3 00 X 00 30 0 e b 00 X X 00 Xe 00 b 00 X b e R e X X X X




Throughout his 30 years of public service for the people of Rhode Island, John Chafee has proven
time and time again that he is THE MAN YOU CAN TRUST!

Senator Chafee knows you weren't born yesterday. That's why you won't fall prey to candidates
who think they can use the Social Security program to get elected. Senator Chafee’s interest in car-
ing for the elderly and solving the notch problem goes back many, many years. Richard Licht’s in-
terest in the notch problem goes back to when he started being interested in Senator Chafec’s Senate

scat.

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

Richard Licht Does Not Measure Up to Senator Chafee

1& Perfectly Clear. @.

TODAY: Social Security is stronger than ever with over $60 billion in assets.
JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

TODAY: Senior Citizens can count on help with the cost of prescription drugs and ex-
panded home health care benefits under Medicare.

JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

TODAY: Senior Citizens will benefit from the Medicare Catastrophic Coverage Act —
the largest expansion of the Medicare program since it begain in 1965.

JOHN CHAFEE HELPED MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

TOMORROW: All Americans will have access to affordable and high quality health
care. All Americans will be secure in the knowledge that should they need it, long term
care will be available both in a nursing home and in one’s own home.

JOHN CHAFEE WILL. MAKE THAT HAPPEN!

AND MORE. ..

John Chafee has earned your trust. His record is more than a list of empty promises. Senator
Chafee has delivered to Senior Citizens in Rhode Island — and he will continue to do so. His is a
promise of action backed up by 30 years of achievement.

Richard Licht thinks that distorting Senator Chafee’s record will win your vote. But you know bet-
— because you know John Chafee.

RE-ELECT SENATOR JOHN CHAFEE —
HE’S EARNED YOUR SUPPORT

Pa:d for by the Senator Chafee Commuttee
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TO ALL RHODE ISLANDERS BORN
BETWEEN 1917 AND 1921

Senator John Chafee thinks you deserve an increase in your Social Security
benefits, and he’s been working to see that you get one.

Richard Licht is looking to buy your vote with empty promises.

THAT'S THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO
CANDIDATES FOR U.S. SENATE.

When you compare their records
THE TRUTH STANDS OUT CLEARLY....

Many of you may have already received a copy of this information which, in our haste to set my record straight on Social Security,
was inadvertently mailed without the required disclaimer. Well, I'm proud of my record on the notch problem, and I'm proud
of all of the work I've done on behalf of Rhode Island’s senior citizens. And I'm proud to say that this brochure uses the words
— Paid for by the Senator Chafee Committee.
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Nautiof Republican Senatorial hmittee

BENJAMIN L. GINSBERG
LEGAL COUNSEL

October 25, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire o)
General Counsel =
Federal Election Commission !

Washington, D.C. 21463 D

RE:

MUR 2684

» Dear Mr. Noble: -
-~ (&3]
) Attached please find the signed affidavit of Keith Lang,

= campaign manager of the Senator Chafee Committee. It will replace

the unsigned copy sent to you on October 21, 1988.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

440 FirsY STREET. NW. ® SuiTE 600 ® WAaASHINGTON. D.C. 20031 @ !202) 347-0202

PAD FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE NAT.CNAL REPLBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTIEE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES

IN THE MATTER OF:

Senator Chafee Committee
John S. Renza, Jr., Treasurer MUR 2684

Keith Lang, having been duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts contained herein and
am competent to testify thereto.

2. I am Campaign Manager of the Senator Chafee Committee. 1In
that role, I assisted in producing a mailing concerning Senator
Chafee's record on Social Security. That mailing is attached as
Exhibit 1 and went to 24,5C0 Rhode Island households.

3. A fair reading of that mailing makes clear that Senator
Chafee's Committee paid for and benefits from the mailing. However,
it lacks the precise words "Paid for by the Senator Chafee
Committee”.

4. The mailing was sent out on August 22, 1988. We realized
within a few days that the mailing did not have the "Paid for by
Senator Chafee Ccmmittee”™ disclaimer.

5. Upon realizing that the disclaimer had been omitted, the
Senatcr Chafee campaign reprinted 24,500 pieces adding the reguired
disclaimer and the explanation:

Many of vou may have already received a copy of this information
which, in our haste to set my record straight on Social
Security, was inadvertently mailed without the required
disclaimer. Well, I am proud of my record on the notch problem,
and I am proud of all of the work I have done on behalf of Rhode
Island senior citizens. And I am proud to say that this
brochure uses the words -- 'Paid for by the Senator Chafee
Committee. "




6. That mailing was sent by the Senator Chafee Committee on
September 15, 1988 to the same 24,500 individuals who received the
original mailing. We sent this mailing in order that there be no
confusion as to who sent the original mailing.

4;7‘2’4«4«,/

Keith {Lang

Signed to and subscribed before me this Zzhdday of October 1988.

S Rk

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

-30- 9/




PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION FEDERALFLUCIE fE
999 B Btre.et, "Ho'b
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

2684

August 29,
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: September 7, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Keith V. Morgan

COMPLAINANT: Netti C. Vogel, treasurer of the Licht '88 _
Committee FEB 07 ‘989

RESPONDENTS : Senator Chafee Committee and John S. Renza,
as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1)
11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b) (2)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter originated from a signed and sworn complaint
filed by Netti C. Vogel, treasurer of the Licht '88 Committee on
August 29, 1988, against the Senator Chafee Committee and John S.
Renza, as treasurer ("respondents" or the "Committee"). The
complaint alleged that the respondents violated section 441d(a)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") and section 110.11(a) (1) of Commission regulations, by not
providing the required disclaimer on a direct mailing that
allegedly expressly advocated the re-election of Senator John
Chafee to the U.S. Senate.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
A. The Law

The Act requires an appropriate disclaimer for

communications that expressly advocate the election or defeat of
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a clearly identified candidate, or that solicit contributions

through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising facility, direct mailing or any other type of general
public political advertising. Commission regulations further
require that such a disclaimer appear and be presented in a clear
and conspicuous manner to give the reader adequate notice of the
identity of the persons who paid for and authorized the
communication. The disclaimer is not required to be placed on
the front page of such communication, as long as it appears
within it. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1l).

B. The Facts

1. The Complaint

The complainant is the treasurer of the Licht '88 Committee,
Lt. Governor Richard Licht's principal campaign committee. Licht
was Senator John Chafee's opponent in the 1988 race for Chafee's
Rhode Island U.S. Senate seat. The Committee is Senator Chafee's
principal campaign committee.

The mailing at issue was distributed by the respondent on
August 22, 1988 to 24,500 individuals in Rhode Island. The
complaint alleges that the mailing failed to include a disclaimer
stating that it was paid for by the Committee. The complaint
states that the mailing "does not clearly communicate to the
reader the fact that it was produced and distributed by the
Senator Chafee Committee and in fact, may give a contrary

impression to the reader, all of which is violative of law and
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constitutes deceptive politlc‘i advertising.®” The complaint
includes what is purported to bé a cggygofﬁt§g mailing, and the
copy does not inclﬁée a disclaimer. 'ihe“cqnplaint concludes by
stating that the mailing vidlated 2 u.g;c. s 4414 (a) because it
cicarly advocated Sen. Chafee's election and Richard Licht's
defeat but did not include a disclainerrsfating that it was paid
for by the Senator Chafee Committee.
2, The Response

The counsel for the Committee filed a response to this
complaint on October 21, 1988. (Attachment 1). Counsel argues
that although the mailing does not conform to the “"precise
requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a fair reading of the mailing
makes it clear that the piece was paid for by and is in the
support of Senator Chafee's candidacy." The respondent also
contends that it went through extraordinary lengths to correct
its mistake in not including a disclaimer in the mailing.

Included in the response is a sworn affidavit from Keith

Lang, the Committee's campaign manager. 1In the affidavit,
Mr. Lang states that the mailing was distributed on August 22,
1988, and within a few days of its distribution, the staff
realized that the mailing did not include the "Paid for by the
Senator Chafee Committee" disclaimer. He does not discuss why
the disclaimer was omitted from the original mailing. He goes on
to state that upon realizing that the disclaimer had been

omitted, the committee reprinted another 24,500 pieces cf the
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mailing with the required disclaimer and the following
explanation:

Many of you may have already received a copy

of this information which, in our haste to

set the record straight on Social Security,

was inadvertently mailed without the required

disclaimer. Well, I am proud of my record on

the notch problem, and I am proud of all the

work I have done on behalf of Rhode Island

senior citizens. And I am proud to say that

this brochure uses the words--"Paid for by

the Senator Chafee Committee."
Mr. Lang says that the second mailing was distributed on
September 15, 1988 to the same 24,500 individuals who received
the original mailing. He concludes by stating that the second
mailing was sent out in order that there be no confusion as to
who prepared and distributed the original mailing.

Ce The Analysis
The communication clearly identifies Senator Chafee as a

candidate for re-election and expressly asks the reader to re-
elect Senator Chafee based on his record on issues concerning
senior citizens. 1In its response the Committee admits that it
did not include a disclaimer, but argues that the mailing made
clear it was paid for by the Committee even without the
disclaimer, and points to its corrective efforts in sending out

the second mailing.

In FEC v. National Conservative Political Action Committee

("NCPAC"), No. 85-2898 (D.D.C. April 29, 1987), the court ruled
on a similar issue. 1In that case NCPAC argued that the
appearance of its name on the cover of its mailing and other

references to it that appeared throughout the mailing were enough
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to allow the reader to infer that the mailing was paid for by

NCPAC without a disclaimer. The court held that the Act and

regulations do not provide for disclaimers by inference, and

concluded that NCPAC violated the Act by omitting an explicit

disclaimer in its mailing. Similarly here, it is not enough that

it was possible for a reader to infer that the mailing was paid

for by the respondent. The respondent was still required to

comply with section 441d(a) by including a proper disclaimer in

its mailing. This Office notes, however, that respondent's

distribution of a second mailing assertedly to correct its

omission of a disclaimer in the first mailing may mitigate the

respondent's violation.

The mailing in this case contains express advocacy of

Senator Chafee's election and the respondent has admitted that

the mailing d4id not include a disclaimer. Therefore, it appears

that the respondent has violated section 441d(a). An

investigation would be necessary in order to determine how much

money was spent on the mailing to determine the extent of the

violation. Based on the complaint and the response, the Office

of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Senator Chafee Committee and John Renza, Jr.,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

RECOMMENDATIONS

III.

1. Find reason to believe that the Senator Chafee
Committee and John Renza, Jr., as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).




Approve the attachod lctte: and ractual and Legal
Analysis. :

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

St
L thafh e sSLG
Date Lois G. Iferner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee and MUR 2684
John S. Renza, as Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of February 7,

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission took the follow-

ing actions with respect to MUR 2684:

1. Failed in a vote of 3-3 to pass a motion to-

a) Find reason to believe that the Senator
Chafee Committee and John Renza, Jr., as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a),
but take no further action and close the
file.

Direct the 0Office of General Counsel to
send an appropriate letter pursuant to
the above action.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and Josefiak
voted affirmatively for the motic:n;
Ccommissioners McDcnala, McGarry, and Thcmas
dissented.

(continued)
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Fedo:‘_l‘fzw;‘mn Commission
Certificafion for MUR 2684
February -7, 1989

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to

a) Find reason to believe that the Senator
Chafee Committee and John Renza, Jr., as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(a).

Approve the letter and Factual and Leral
Analysis attached to the General Cour :l's
report dated January 26, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissionars Elliott and Josefiak dissented.

Mar-crie W. Emmons
- of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 204638

Mz. Benjamin L. Ginsberg

National Republican Senatorial Committee
440 1lst Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 2684
Senator Chafee Committee

Dear Mr. Ginsberg:

On September 6, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the Senator Chafee Committee and John
Renza, Jr. as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
February 7, 1989, found that there is reason to believe the
Senator Chafee Committee and John Renza, Jr., as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Act. A Factual
and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your clients. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please provicde
the Commission with information on the cost of the mailing
distributed by your clients on August 24, 1988. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel's Office within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.
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Benjamin L. Ginsberg
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

~x
Y

- (
“‘ a’w” -, v [x‘//
Danny L. McDonald ’
Chairman :

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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WILLIAM B, CANFIELD, 111
LEGAL COUNSEL

February 15, 1989

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

N

= RE: MUR 2684

c Dear Mr. Noble:

& On Wednesday, February 8, 1989, I became Legal Counsel to the
National Republican Senatorial Committee and, thus, replaced my

0 predecessor, Benjamin L. Ginsberg, as counsel for the respondents

. in MUR 2684, a complaint involving the Senator Chafee Committee.

) Please note for your records this change and re-designation.

Sincerely yours,

-
/

5 1y ) « /7
o (A pelCn—

William B. Canfield, III

WBC/1la

cc: Keith V. Morgan, Esguire
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RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET.NE. @ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20002 @ (202) 675-6000

PAiU FOR ANDC AUTHORIZED BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATOR AL COMMTTEE
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witLiam B, CANFIELD, IIl
LEGAL COUNSEL

February 16, 1989

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 21463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Re: MUR 2684

As Counsel for the Senator Chafee Committee and its

-~ Treasurer, John S. Renza, Jr., this will respond to your letter
of February 10, 1989 informing the Senator Chafee Committee and
& Mr. Renza that the Commission had found reason to believe that

there had been a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441d(a). You further
indicated that we would be provided with an opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against my clients;
that we could submit factual or legal materials which we believe
0 are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter and
you requested information on the cost of the mailing which was
distributed bv the Senatnrt Chafee Committee on August 24, 1988,

There are no factual or legal disputes in this matter. The
- Factual and Legal Analvsis which has been prepared by your staff
accuratelv states hoth the facts and the law. Accordinglv,
Respondents request pre-probable cause conciliation.

We acknowledge that a disclaimer should have been included in
- the August 22, 1988 mailing. The fact that it was not included
was a staff error which was committed through mistake and
inadvertence. However, it is also clear that the disclaimer was
not wilfully excluded so as to mislead recipients of the
mailing. That this mistake was unintentional is evidenced by the
fact that once the error was recognized bv the Committee staff it
was rectified bv the Committee, see the Affidavit of Keith Land,
Campaign Manager of the Senator Chafee Committee, which was
submitted to the Commission on October 25, 1988, That affidavit
makes clear that within days of the August 22, 1988 mailing to
24,500 individuals in Rhode Island, the lack of a disclaimer was
discovered bv the staff and it was decided to remail this same
Social Security mailing to the same 24,500 individuals with a
specific reference to the fact that the first mailing failed to
include a disclaimer as required by law.

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE. ® WASHINGTON. D C 20002 @ (202} 675-6000

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED B8Y THE NATIONAL REPUBC:CAnN SENATOR AL COoMMTTEE




I am informed by those responsible for the first mailing
(August 22, 1988) and the second, corrected mailing (which was
mailed on September 15, 1988) that each of these mailings cost
the Senator Chafee Committee the sum of $8000.00. The second,
corrected mailing was sent with the explicit intention of
informing recipients of the first mailing that this mailing was
in error and did not comport with Federal law in as much as it
did not contain the required disclaimer.

The Committee admits that an emplovee mistakenly, though
inadvertently, failed to include the required disclaimer on a
direct mailing concerning Senator Chafee's voting record on
Social Securityvy issues. While we acknowledge that this mailing
did not contain the required disclaimer, we would draw the
Commission's attention to the language of the letter and the
return address listed on the mailing envelope. Any fair reading
of the text of the letter and the Committee's return address
makes 1t clear that the mailing was paid for and would benefit
the Senator Chafee Committee., Given the public policy purpose
behind the disclaimer requirement, that the public be made aware
of the sponsors of political mailings, we believe that, in this
particular mailing, even without the inclusion of the disclaimer,
the pubiic was fullv aware of the Chafee Committee's sponsorship
and involvement.

Because of the extraordinarv and timelv steps taken bv the
Senator Chafee Committee 1o correct the inadvertent mistake of
omittiing the teguired disclaimer, the Commission should take no
further action in this matter, As soon as this mistake was
discovered bv the Senatntr Chafee Committee, remedial 3ction was
andertaken bv the Committee, on its own volition and at

consitderable expense, to correct the oversight. Therefore, no
further action is nezessarv and we respectfullv suggest that
nTe-probahle cause conciliation he undertaken.

Respectfually submitted,

) % ) e
L(,\A (S XA

William B, Canfield II11
Counsel for Respondents
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WILLIAM B, CANFIELD, 1}
LEGAL COUNSEL |

April 14, 1989 EL
Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire -
General Counsel e
Federal Election Commission s
999 E Street, N.W. ==

Washington, D.C. 20463
2 RE: MUR 2684

Dear Mr. Noble:

c
I am forwarding to you the enclosed sworn statement of
& David A. Griswold, Chief of Staff to Senator John Chafee,
regarding the facts and circumstances surrounding the
0 August, 1988 letter from the Senator Chafee Committee which
" is the subject of MUR 2684. As vou mav know, Keith Morgan
' of vour office suggested that this information would bhe
—~ helpful to the Commission with respect to the steps taken by
the Senator Chafee Committee once thev discovered that the
kg August, 1988 letter did not contain the required disclaimer.

I triust that this additional response will bhe of
assistance to vau and T rejterate mv reauest of Februarvy 16,
1989 that the Commission find that no further action is
o neCcessary 1n this matter and that, as a tesult, pre-probabhle
canse conciliatinon he undertaken,

Sincerely,

Y
Lin g
William B. Canfield TII1

enclosure

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE. @ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20002 @ {202) 675- buuy

PA'C FOR AND AUTHORIZED @Y THE NaT ONaL REPLS. “a~ SENATORIAL COMMITTEL
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WASHINGTON, DC 20510

April 11,

Mr. Danny L. McDonald
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. McDonald:

I am writing in response to the question raised by the
Federal Elections Commission in connection with the mailing for
Senator Chafee's campaign which was inadvertently sent out without
the proper disclaimer last year.

The mailing in guestion was produced and sent in August, 1988
by the firm of Mitchler/Walker Marketing, Inc. The lack of
disclaimer on the mailing was noted by members of the Senator's
campaign staff, who acted promptly to notify the malling firm and
request that the problem be corrected. The firm then produced a
corrected version of the mailing with the proper disclaimer. It is
my understanding tnat the second mailing was produced as quickly as
tne firm's production schedule permitted.

1 ho

o]

e this information is helpful.

Sincerely,

e . P

T 1t o g ]
‘.r/g,-/'*—\/' '{(L,"/{\L'-\

David A. CGriswold
Chief of Staff

. ibed and sworn to before
of April. 1989.

NOTARY PUBLIC
USTR’CT CF COLUMB‘A MY MON EXP'R‘ES JANUARY M. 1904
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In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee m&
and John S. Renza, as treasurer MUR 2684 Ex[
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ﬁh&y l!‘]ﬂﬂ’

I. BACKGROUND

On February 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there was reason to believe that the Senator
Chafee Committee ("Committee") and John S. Renza, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). The Committee, on February 16,
1989, requested to enter into conciliation in this matter prior
to a determination of probable cause.
II. ANALYSIS

On August 22, 1988, the Committee distributed a mailing
expressly advocating the election of Senator Chafee to 24,500
individuals in Rhode Island. This mailing did not include a
disclaimer stating that it was paid for by the Committee. The
Committee then distributed a second mailing to the same 24,500
individuals on September 15, 1988, explaining that both mailings
were paid for by the Committee.

In the letter notifying the Respondents of the Commission's
reason to believe finding, this Office asked the Committee to
submit information on the costs of the August 22, 1988 mailing.

In response to that request and the Commission's reason to
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believe determination, counsel for the Committee states that the
August 22, 1988 mailing cost $8,000. See Attachment I.
Counsel's response also sets forth essentially three points why
Respondents believe "no further action is necessary," and "pre-
probable cause conciliation [should] be undertaken."™ Id, Counsel
argues that (1) the disclaimer was not willfully excluded, but
was inadvertently omitted by a Committee staff person, (2) the
text of the letter and the Committee's return address on the
mailing made clear that the mailing was paid for and would
benefit the Senator Chafee Committee, and (3) a second mailing
was sent out to remedy the omission in the first mailing. Each
of these points tends to mitigate the violation, but none
vitiates it. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission grant Respondents' request to enter into conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause.

ITII. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PERALTY

Attached for the Commission's consideration is a proposed
conciliation agreement to resolve this matter. This agreement
describes the events underlying the violation and contains an

admission of the viclation.
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IV. RECOMMEDATIONS

1.

Enter into conciliation with the Senator Chafee
Committee and John S. Renza, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement

and letter.

L.awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date

e
2

g/fﬁ BY: MW

7 George F. Rishgl
Acting Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondents' responses
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement and letter

Staff Assigned: Keith V. Morgan




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee MUR 2684
and John S. Renza, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of May 16,
1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 2684:

1. Enter 1nto conciliation with the Senator

Chafee Committee and John S. Renza, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement

and letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated May 8, 1989,

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner Elliott dissented.

Attest:

| , ;7 : . ,
%Zate Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
May 1Y, 1989

William B. Canfield, III

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 2684

Dear Mr. Canfield:

On February 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Senator Chafee Committee and John S.
Renza, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). At your
request, on May 16 , 1989, the Commission determined to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in th
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please ccntact
Keith V. Morgan, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F.
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

135hiik J
NOISSB8403

~ Washington, D.C. 20463
te Dear Mr. Noble:
52 I am writing in response to your letter to William Canfield

of the National Republican Senatorial Committee, accompanying the
Commission's proposed conciliation agreement in settlement of an
inadvertant rules violation.

oo,

0
r Enclosed is the agreement, which I have signed in Senator
Chafee's behalf, along with a check in payment of the penalty.
o
- Please let me know if any additional information is required.
- Thank you for yocur attention.
k Sincerely,
" ™ \ O o
i e N < i
= \)MGESUK\VVS!C

David A. Griswold
Chief of Staff

DAG:pjp
Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee and MUR 2684

John S. Renza, as treasurer

- S

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
Attached is a conciliation agreement, which has been siqgned
by David A. Griswald, Chief of Staff to Senator John H. Chafee.
The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on May 16, 1989. A check for
the civil penalty has been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the Senator
Chafee Committee and John S. Renza, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

C} BY:

Date
Associate Gpneral Counsel
Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondents
4. Letter to Complainant

Staff assigned: Keith V. Morgan
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee and

)
)
) MUR 2684
)
John S. Renza, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on July 3, 1989, the
Commission decided by a vote of 4 - 1 to take the following

actions in MUR 2684:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
Senator Chafee Committee and John S. Renza,
as treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report dated June 28, 1989.

2. Close the file.

2 A s mres EA ]
~ . RS o ot SRS —iate @

~+
General Counsel

2 e belelalo i e st e =Y
a5 Irocommenaed 1in tae

s Report dated June 28, 1989.

-t

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald and Thomas
voted affirmatively; Commissioner Elliott dissented.

Commissicner McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:
[, D, (767 %M
/ hate Marjorle W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Received in the Off'cc of Commission Secretary: Wed. 6-28-88%
Circulated on a 48 hour tally basis: Thur. 6-29-89

Deadiine for vote: Mon. 7-03-89

2:35
11:00
11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 10463

July 12, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Netti C. Vogel, Treasurer

Licht '88 Committee

P. O. Box 547

Providence, Rhode Island 02901

RE: MUR 2684

Dear Ms. Vogel:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on August 29, 1988, concerning a
mailing produced and distributed by the Senator Chafee Committee
without an appropriate disclaimer.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe the
Senator Chafee Committee and John S. Renza, as treasurer violated
2 U.s.C. § 441d(a) a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigation in this

matter. On July 3, 1989, a conciliation agreement signed
by the respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly,
the Commission closed the file in this matter on July 3, 1989.

A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Keith V. Morgan,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at {(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

oo {5

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

July 12, 1989

William B. Canfield, Esquire

National Republican
Senatorial Committee

425 Second Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 2684
Senator Chafee Committee
and John S. Renza, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Canfield:

On July 3 , 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your clients’ behalf in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General

Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If ycu have any questions,
please contact Keith V. Morgan, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

- VA
BY: Lois G.\L rner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Senator Chafee Committee and MUR 2684

John S. Renza, as treasrurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Netti C. Vogel, treasurer of the Licht '88
Committee. The Federal Election Commission ("Commission") found
reason to believe that the Senator Chafee Committee and John S.
Renza, as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44ld(a).
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in infcermal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (A) (1) .
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matkter are as follows:
1. The Senator Chafee Committee is a political
committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 5 431(5).
2. John S. Renza is the treasurer of the Senator

Chafee Committee.
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3% Section 441d(a) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires an appropriate disclaimer for communications made
through direct mail that expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate.

4, On August 22, 1988, the Respondents distributed a
direct mailing to 24,500 individuals that expressly advocated the
election of Senator Chafee and the defeat of Chafee's opponent,

Richard Licht. This direct mailing did not include a disclaimer

stating that it was paid for by the Respondents.
5. The Respondents expended $8,000 on this mailing.
6. On September 15, 1988, the Respondents distributed
a second mailing to the same 24,500 individuals explaining that
the first mailing was paid for by the Respondents.

v. Respondents distributed a mailing that expressly
advocated Senator Chafee's election without stating that it was
paid for by the Respondents in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441ld(a).

vT. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
two hundred and fifty

~
Wis 1l LT L

Election Commission in the amount of
dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g{a)(5) (A).
VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

ning the matters at issue

(23

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) conce
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.
FOR THE CCMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

[ 1 (4 Lot
U d U i st
(Name) o
(Position)

-

David A. Griswold
Chief of Staff
to Senator John H. Chafee
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